Area 74, District 20 Hotline: 800-678-2203

June 15th, 2019 Website: <u>www.district20area74aa.org</u>

Meeting called to order on 6/15/19 at 11:00 AM

In Attendance: Wanda, Dean, Derek, Mark, Neal, Rich, Nikki

*Quiet time and Serenity Prayer

*Readings: Daily Reflections, Tradition 6, and Concept 6

*Introductions

*June meeting Agenda: add Conference Planning to New Business. Approved-Neal motioned/Dean second

*April meeting minutes approved- Neal motioned/Dean second

Treasurer's Report:

Provided

DCM Report:

Provided

7th Tradition Observed

GSR Reports:

Rich - Paradise Tue and Sat meetings. Attendance is about the same at 4 to 5 people at each meeting.

Neal - Newberry Friday Morning- There are four meetings in Newberry. New GSR for the Monday meeting. Lots of familiar faces. Mornings are up a little due to snow birds returning.

Nikki - Not a GSR; Sunday Grand Marais group is steady at three to four people.

Mark - GSR Munising Friday morning 12×12 - Tourists are coming to the meetings. Group is going well. Constructive growth. New treasurer is doing a great job.

Derek - Not a GSR, Germfask has seen a return of snowbirds with great attendance, and an old timer came back.

Wanda - GSR Manistique Wednesday and Thursday - Groups are getting larger and last Friday was the first campfire meeting for the season. Most snowbirds are back. Next campfire meeting will be in July.

Dean - Not a GSR- Manistique had a smaller turnout but was really enjoyed by everyone in attendance.

Committee Reports:

*Hotline- Tow calls, one hand up and one went through to Manistizue.

- *Literature- Sold books at both intergroups for the last two months Inventory is up to date on the District 20 Website.
- *Corrections -
- *Archives-
- *PI-
- *CPC- Mark is resigning as committee chair for District 20.
- *Website- Report given for changes made to the District 20 Website. New hosting site will allow for the changes made to the site and for easier viewing by guests to the site.

Old Business

- *Extra Money Motion made by Derek/Seconded by Dean to remove this item from the agenda.
- *Topic & Date for Workshop Topic is to be Spirituality and the date is set for October 5th, 2019. Nikki motioned/Derek second.

New Business:

- *Review Meeting Guide App: Our new website will allow District 20 to link up with this app, which allows users of the app to find meetings based on their location using a cell phone. App is developed and owned by AA members. Dean will find out more information about the app and report back to the group.
- *Webpage Redesign: Dean covered this in his report.
- *Review Meeting List Hotline: George can add to the recorded message our website information for District 20.
- *Nominate and Vote for New Alternate DCM: Rich was nominated and confirmed for the position of Alternate DCM for District 20.
- *Conference Planning: District 20 won the bid to host the 2021 Area 74 Conference. Our guidelines go over how to host a conference. We would like to add to the July Agenda the selection of a conference chairperson.

Dates to Remember...

June 22nd Delegates Report - Three Lakes Wisconsin

July 19 - 21 Annual Newberry Campout

July 13th L'Anse Intergroup

August 24th CPC Workshop - Munising

Next District 20 Meeting July 27, 11:00 Germfask

Closed with the Lords Prayer